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(¢) The sum of five hundred ‘dollars contained in the last
will and testament of C. Rosali¢ Morris, late of Baltimore
City, deceased, duly probated in the office of the Register of
Wills of Baltimore Clity in the year 1919.

(f) To the deed to the houise and lot known as No. 769 -
Redwood street  (formerly German street) adjoining St.
Paul’s Grave Yard, conveyed in June, 1919. said deed being
duly recorded among the Land Records of Baltimore City.

(2) To thirteen lots of ‘g‘round and ground rents issuing

thereout of sixty-five dollars-each, from Nos. 11, 13, 15, 17, 19,
21, 24. 30, 32, 34, 36, 38 and 40 Cold Spring avenue, hy deed
([dted May 16, 1919, from the Securities Company of Balti-
more. .. :
() v.To»eonv_eyance. of the lots of_ ground formerly known
as Nos. 859 and 861 Columbia avenue, adjoining St. Panl’s
Chapel, upon which is now erected St. Paul’s Guild House,
purchased April 23, 1916, from Henry Von Ieine by deed
duly recorded among the Land Records of Baltimore City.

(22) To the deed from John J. Dobler and- Emma. Dobler,
his wife, to the Trustees of Broadway Methodist Episcopal
Chureh, in Baltimore City, a body corporate, dated October 30,
1919, and recorded among thc Land Records of Baltimore Clt)v
in leer S. C. L. No. 3475, folio 193, &e.:

(23) To the following bequests under the will of A. Leo
Knott, deceased, recorded in.the office of the Register of
Wills of Baltimore Cltv in “Wills”’ Liber H. W. J. No. 128,
folio 448, &ec.:

(a) Under Item 14—Three thousand dollars to the Asso-
ciated Professors of St. Mary's Seminary of Baltimore City.

(b). Under Item 15—Two hundred and fifty dollars to the
Young Catholic’s Friend Society in the City of Baltimore,
and seven hundred and fifty dollars to the St. Vincent de Paul
Society of Baltimore City.

(¢) Under Item 16—One thousand dollars to the institute
of Mission Helpers of Baltimore City.

{(d) Under Item 17—Four hundred dollars to St. Vincent's
Infant Asylum of Baltimore City.

(e) TUnder Ttem 18—Five hundred dollars to the Associ-
ated Professors of Loyola College in the City of Baltimore
(called in will ¢*St. Ignatius’ Church’’) for masses.



